Attachment 2

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 1:57 p.m.
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent W2TH document amend

Ok, will do this now!

Advisor
Channels & Specialist Support

oo I

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 1:56 p.m.
Cc:

Subject: Urgent W2TH document amend

Hi [
The Minister's office requests we remove the 'Programme Business Case' document (and all links) off W2TH
website (and anywhere else it may be appearing on our site). And to replace with the attached Infographic.

Can you please action this, then send me the web link once completed, so I can advise the MO.
Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [ - - cov.n--
Date: 8 August 2017 at 1:49:39 PM NZST
To: nzta.govt.nz>

Subject: : Emailing: 14732_NZTA-PBC-Infographic_A3 AUCKLAND-
WHANGAREI_V13

Can you please flick me a text when you have the new link.
Ta

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: wnzta.govt.nz>

Date: 8 August 2017 at 11:11:28 AM NZST

1



Subject: FW: Emailing: 14732 NZTA-PBC-Infographic_A3 AUCKLAND-
WHANGAREIL V13

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 11:10 a.m.

To:

Subject: Emailing: 14732 NZTA-PBC-Infographic A3 AUCKLAND-
WHANGAREI V13

i [

This is the pdf we have on the network, which we were referring to
yesterday. I'm trying to see if I can find this on line.

Cheers

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged
information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing,
copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.






